Agenda ltem #
TOWN OF SUMMERFIELD TOWN COUNCIL 11. A,
MEETING DATE  July 12, 2011 Coneemt Agenaa
Regular Agenda v

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

Consideration/Approval of up to $25,000 for Town Hall Repairs
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j:4 Requested By: M. Brandt Dept./Committee Administration
I
-8 Signature
2 Attachments YES v NO
2 - -
Date: 1-Jul-11 Length of Presentation 10 min.

IComprehenisve Plan Implementation Item:

If "yes" which Common
Obijective or Action Item?

the repair bids are in excess of $25,000 then
| will request a special meeting of Town
Other Council to review and approve the repair

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION/COMMENTS work.

REVIEW PROCESS STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS/COMMENTS
| Review | |
i Required | Approved i Attachment
! T YES | NO |
Finance Committee i i i i
Finance Officer iYES E i i
IBudget Amendment required E i i i .
i i : ! An RFP has been released for the repair
i i ) i work. Time is of the essence, so | am
Town Attorney EYES : 5 5 asking for approval authority to contract with
Town Planner i ) i i the lowest responsible bidder as soon as
Town Manager EYES i i i possible after the bid opening July 15th. If
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Agenda Item #
TOWN OF SUMMERFIELD TOWN COUNCIL 11. B.
MEETING DATE  July 12, 2011 Consent Agends |
Regular Agenda v

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

Consideration/Approval of Phase | AXY Trail Extension {black top)
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j:f Requested By: G. Holub Dept./Committee Parks & Rec
47
8 Signature
= J Attachments YES v NO
o
Date: 1-Jul-11 Length of Presentation 10 min.

Comprehenisve Plan Implementation ltem:

If "yes" which Commeon

Objective or Action Item? Common Objective 2: Sidewalk, Bikeway, and Trail System

Greenway. Prices for asphalt have risen in
recent months and all indications are that

REVIEW PROCESS STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS/COMMENTS

i Requiredi Approved i Attachment

: ! YES | NO |
Finance Committee i ! ! i
Finance Officer YES | § Bids were submitted to construct A&Y
Budget Amendment required i | ; i Greenway extension near US 220 north.

' ; i i lcontract to clear and lay stone was
Town Attorney 'YES i ; | approved in May 2011. Paving was not
Town Planner ; | ; | rincluded because is was over the FY11

! i i ; budgeted amount. With approval of new
Town Manager {YES ; | ; FY12 budget, funds are available to pave the

Other

they will continue to rise, so staff
TOWN COUNCIL ACTION/COMMENTS recommends that we pave now hefore prices
rise further.
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Agenda ltem #
TOWN OF SUMMERFIELD TOWN COUNCIL 12. A.
MEETING DATE  July 12, 2011 vl
Regular Agenda v

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

Appoint Representative and Aiternate to PTRC
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j:4 Requested By: M. Brandt Dept./Committee Town Council
1]
=N Signature
> Attachments ~ YES NO v
o
Date: 1-Jul-11 Length of Presentation 5 min.

Comprehenisve Plan Implementation ltem:

If "yes" which Common
Objective or Action Item?

REVIEW PROCESS STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS/COMMENTS
Review
Required Approved Attachment
YES NO

Finance Committee

Finance Officer

|Budget Amendment required Fiedmont Triad Regional Council has

officially replaced the Piedmont Triad Councilg
of Government. In order to have a voting
member, the Town Council will need to
appoint a representative and alternate.
Traditionally the Mayor has served as the
board member. New regular meeting dates
and locations have not been established at

Town Attorney

Town Planner

Town Manager

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
i
]
1
L
1
1
|
T
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
i
1
1
i
1
1
1
1
1
1

Other

this time, past meetings were luncheons held]
TOWN COUNCIL ACTION/COMMENTS every other month on Wednesdays_
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Agenda Iltem #
TOWN OF SUMMERFIELD TOWN COUNCIL 1 2 B
MEETING DATE  July 12, 2011 Consent Agenda |
Regular Agenda v

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

Update on ABC Store
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E Requested By: Dept./Committee
7]
N Signature
> 9 Attachments  YES NO v
2
Date: Length of Presentation

Comprehenisve Plan Implementation Item: NO

If "yes" which Common
Objective or Action Item?

REVIEW PROCESS STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS/COMMENTS
Review
Required Approved Attachment
YES NO

Finance Committee

Finance Officer

iBudget Amendment required

Town Attorney

Town Planner

Update by Mayor Brown on latest discussion
to move ABC store to new retail location.

Town Manager

Other

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION/COMMENTS
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Agenda ltem #
TOWN OF SUMMERFIELD TOWN COUNCIL 1 3 A
MEETING DATE July 12, 2011 -C:ns_en_t;g;d_a-__———.
Regular Agenda v

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

Discussion of Duke Energy Request for Rate Increase
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j4 Requested By: Mayor Brown/ Laughlin Dept./Committee Town Council

v

-8 Signature

= ? Attachments YES v NO

&

Date: Length of Presentation 10 min.

IComprehenisve Plan Implementation Item: NO YES

If "yes" which Common
Objective or Action Item?

REVIEW PROCESS STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS/COMMENTS
i Review
Required Approved Attachment
YES NO

Finance Committee

Finance Officer

FBudget Amendment required

Town Attorney

Town Planner

Town Manager

Other

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION/COMMENTS
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